

Site Council Meeting

May 21, 2021

8:00-8:45

In Attendance

- Principal - Kathy Keegan
- Assistant to the Principal - Jane Cristallo
- Community Representative – Doug McIntyre
- PTSA Representative – Lisa Reeder
- Primary Parent Representative – Rohan Hutchings
- Intermediate Parent Representative – Leone Nielson
- Primary Teacher Representative – Janine Greene
- Intermediate Teacher Representative - Eve Winter

Check In

- 5th grade virtual camp went very well
- There is a PTSA meeting on May 25, go to PTSA website to sign up to attend the virtually meeting
- Teachers- Eve & Janine said it was great to see the social/emotional aspect for the students attending in person was going well. Eve mentioned, the concurrent learning was going well.

Crosswalk Idea

- Rohan mentioned that this is still an open issue.
- Is it possible to install speed bumps on SE 24th
- Report any concerns on the app “See Click Fix”
- Concern is that the City will not react until someone gets injured. Doug recommended to bring these concerns up at a City Council Meeting

Building Safety & Traffic

- Pick up and Drop off process is going well. We have hardly had any car backups onto 228th Ave.

- May continue some processes next year such have the parents stay at the location they wait for their students at the sidewalks for walkers, adults stay in cars during pick up and drop off.
- Keeping the dots on the sidewalk for students.
- We have seen a positive impact on a calm start to the day.
- Virtually no students are late.
- Helps staff ensure safety of students.
- Far more efficient not having the front entry of the school congested.
- It takes less time to get students in and out of the building and limits traffic.

- **Other Discussion Topics**

- Lisa wanted to check in regarding budget cuts and their impact on Discovery. Kathy indicated that our enrollment was down by approximately 100 students and that we were losing 13 teachers.
- Kathy talked about the recall process for the teachers.
- Lisa also wanted to check to see if parents need to wear masks when they are waiting to pick up their students since they are not on school property. Kathy said she would like them to honor what is happening in the building which would be to wear the masks as the students and staff do.
- OPSI Superintendent will be announcing the remote learning mandate in the upcoming weeks. As of now, the District intends to fully open with 3 feet distancing for students in Sept.
- Kathy invited all participants to come back to be part of this committee next year.
- Thank you for your partnership.

